From: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 2:34 PM
To: Dombrowski, Frank J
Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR; Luke, Glenn R; Julie A Zimdars

(Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com); 'staci.goetz@ramboll.com'; Abigail Small
(ASMALL@ramboll.com); 'adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com'
Subject: RE: WPSC Green Bay MGP - ERA Workplan Addendum 1 Rev 0

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Good afternoon Frank,

EPA has reviewed the Addendum 1 to the ERA Work Plan for the former WPSC Green Bay MGP site and
has no comment.

Thank you,

Leah Werner

U.S. EPA Remedial Project Manager
312.886.0552
werner.leah@epa.gov

From: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 9:58 AM

To: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov>

Cc: 'sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov' <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; Luke, Glenn R
<Glenn.Luke@wecenergygroup.com>; Julie A Zimdars (Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com)
<Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com>; 'staci.goetz@ramboll.com' <staci.goetz@ramboll.com>; Abigail Small
(ASMALL@ramboll.com) <ASMALL@ramboll.com>; 'adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com’
<adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com>

Subject: WPSC Green Bay MGP - ERA Workplan Addendum 1 Rev 0

Leah,

Pease find attached Addendum 1 to the ERA Workplan for the former WPSC Green Bay, WI MGP
site. Please feel free to contact me or Glenn if there are any questions.

Thanks,

Frank Dombrowski
Principal Environmental Consultant


mailto:werner.leah@epa.gov
mailto:frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com
mailto:Werner.Leah@epa.gov
mailto:sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Glenn.Luke@wecenergygroup.com
mailto:Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com
mailto:Julie.Zimdars@ramboll.com
mailto:staci.goetz@ramboll.com
mailto:ASMALL@ramboll.com
mailto:ASMALL@ramboll.com
mailto:adrienne.korpela@jacobs.com

WEC Energy Group - Business Services
Environmental Dept. - Land Quality Group
333 W. Everett St., A231

Milwaukee, WI 53203

Office: (414) 221-2156

Cell: (414) 587-4467

Fax: (414) 221-2022

Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities,
Minnesota Energy Resources, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas



